CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Cathedral Pines Meeting
Tue, Oct 20, 2020 10:00 AM - 12:30 PM (MDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone,
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

Access Code: 495-406-669

Board of Directors
Bill Heeter, President Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd, Vice President Term Expires May 2023
Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer Term Expires May 2022
John Kelley, Secretary Term Expires May 2023
Rick Stauch, At Large Term Expires May 2022
AGENDA

1. Call to Order
a. Meeting operating under previously adopted Emergency Resolution 2020-3-1

2, Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — Regular meeting on September 15, 2020 (see attached)

5. Lodge Management Update — Lynn/Lina

Status of current and future operations — Lina

Approval of letter modification to Lodge Operations Contract — See attached
Marketing and Packaging of Future events--weddings and business events ~ Lynn/Lina
Physical Plant of the Building/Repairs & Maintenance — Lynn/Lina

Update on Security System/Consolidation of Fire Alarm Monitoring efc. - Kevin

pEpop

6. Financial Matters
a. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements as of September 30, 2020 (see attached) — Kevin/Ecton
b.  Approval of Payables for the Period Ending September 12 , 2020 (see attached) — Kevin
c. 2021 Budget and 2020 Budget Amendment paresentation and discussion — Kevin, Ecton, John
d. Status of final FEMA claim amount - Kevin
e. Status of COVID-19 Relief Application/Discussion of guidelines for usage and reporting — Kevin

7. Management Matters
a. Disposition of Storage Shed — Kevin/Bill/Jamie

Page | 1



b. Trails/Community Maintenance — Ecton
c. Landscaping, Irrigation and ponds — Bill
* Hiring Landscape Architect for Comprehensive Community Landscape Plan - update
* Progress on 2020 Landscape priorities — Bill/Jamie
* Investigate condition of irrigation/trees/grasses on Vessey median near
Holmes — Update - Bill
* Install irrigation lines along Lodge Drive for new pines — Bill
* Winslow entrance discussion
d. Metro District Website upgrade status update — Kevin
e. Status of Annual meeting with HOA

8. HOA Update — Rick
9. Legal Matters

a. Land disposition — Kevin and Bill
10. New Business

11. Public Comment (Ttems Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order in Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

12,Other Business
a. Next Regular scheduled Board Mecting and Budget Hearing, November 17,2020 10:00 a.m. (in

person at Lodge)

13.Adjournment

Page |2






76

WALKER SCHOOLER

DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD SEPTEMBER 15, 2020
AT 10:00 A.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, September 15% at 10:00 a.m., via telephone and video
conference call.

In attendance were Directors:
Bill Heeter
John Kelley (via conference call)
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd

Also in attendance were;
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Rebecca Hardekopf, Walker Schooler District Managers
Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Lina Hoekman, Lodge Manager
Willie Scott, Electrician

1. Call to Order:
a. Meeting operating under previously adopted Emergency Resolution 2020-3-1: President Heeter
called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. and confirmed a quorum. Director Stauch was
excused.

2. Approval of the Agenda: Mr. Walker added an update on the Audit under Financial Matters. Director
Shepherd moved to approve the Agenda as amended; seconded by Director Espenlaub, Motion passed
unanimously. Mr. Walker introduced Stacy Busche, the new Director of District Accounting Services at
Walker Schooler District Managers.

3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — Regular meeting on August 20, 2020: President Heeter noted
an addition to the discussion under 6.e. to clarify that the Metro District will not be involved in the
HOA Annual meeting. President Heeter moved to approve the August 20, 2020 Meeting Minutes;
seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Lodge Management Update:

a. Electrical Update — Willie Scott; Mr. Scott introduced himself and explained his history
with the Lodge. He noted some subpar workmanship in and around the Lodge that he has
tried to correct over the years, He discussed the fire panel and explained they were having



a lot of false alarms, so it was disconnected, and the false alarms were due to old
electronics and systems, His recommendation would be to leave it off, but Mr. Walker
noted the insurance company would prefer to have it functioning. Mr. Scott noted he is not
concerned with the electrical system at Cathedral Pines and suggested adding a new stand-
alone outlet and circuit for the ADT system and updating the fire panel. After further
discussion, President Heeter moved to proceed with the suggested repairs; seconded by
Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Walker clarified the insurance company wants a fire notification system but does not
require a fire suppression system. Mr. Scott discussed the electrical at the mailboxes and
explained for power down there it would require a 120-volt outlet. President Heeter
suggested getting a proposal for getting some of these electrical issues repaired.

b. Status of current bookings/2021 Outlook: Mrs. Hoekman reported on the current
bookings and noted there are 19 bookings for 2021. She reported the marketing
photoshoot was a success and expanded into an event community connection. The
largest social-ware company in the region partnered with us for the photoshoot, and
images of the Lodge will be the backdrop for their magazine and will be featured in all
their photos with credit,

c. Status of marketing and packaging of non-wedding-related events: Mrs. Hoekman
discussed there has been some interest in the micro events and a client is interested in
an all-inclusive micro event. Mrs. Hoekman discussed marketing focused on business
events and a possible partnership with hotels. Mrs. Hoekman went over the details of
the 5-hour micro event and a $750 Ceremony Only event, The Board discussed the
future and excluding Saturdays for these smaller events so not to exclude the larger
events when they are able to book full capacity events again. Director Kelley
suggested setting a timeline and ending the smaler events in February and Director
Shepherd suggested excluding Saturdays beyond that.

d. Building/Repairs & Maintenance

* Drive/Parking Lot repair: Mrs. Adams reported they will be getting
proposals on repairs and including a Separate proposal to see the costs for
adding parking spaces.

* Scaling of exterior: Mrs. Adams reported vendors are working on proposals.

* Dead tree replacement: President Heeter thanked Director Espenlaub for
removing the dead tree and hauling away, saving the District money.

e. Update on Security System/Consolidation of Fire Alarm Monitoring etc: There was
no additional discussion, Mrs. Hoekman left the meeting,

5. Financial Matters:

a. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020: Mr, Walker
presented the unaudited financial statements and noted the taxes received are only at
90%. The Board discussed snow removal for the upcoming season. Director Shepherd
suggested not using the de-icing solution for the remainder of the year due to the high
costs and the budget. Mr. Walker noted that Ms. Hardekopf just corrected the Financials
to reflect the missing interest payment line item.

b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending September 10, 2020 Director Espenlaub
noted he will pay the District for the materials. President Coffman moved to approve the
Payables assuming Director Espenlaub makes his payment; seconded by Director
Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

¢. 2021 Budget preparation discussion: Mr. Walker explained the Board must have the



2021 draft budget available for review by October 15% and a Budget Hearing in
November. The budget must be adopted, and mill levy certified by December 15 Mr,

revenues,

d. Update on Status of final FEMA claim amount: Mr. Walker reported he had reached out to
a congresstman for help with informaﬁonontheremainingFEMA funds. The average
response time is 190 days, 8o possibly by the end of the year, The remaining funds are
roughly $55,000.

€. Status of first payment from COVID-19 Relief Fund Application; Mr, Walker reported
they requested additional information from the District for the relief fund application, The
Board discussed the District’s loss of revenue due to COVID-19,

£ Additional Capital Expenditures Discussion

*  Repair of waterfall pump: Mirs. Adamsreponedthenewwaterfallpumpswill
be installed tomorrow.

* Repair of Culverts on Fox Chase: The repairs of culverts on Fox Chase are
complete, :

* Irrigation along Lodge Drive vs. use of Gator Bags: President Heeter reported
theyhavebeenﬁl]ingthegatorbags on a weekly basis and it seems to be
working well. He noted they are losing one tree, but the others look okay.

* Mailbox Vandalism/installation of cameras discussion: Director Espenlaub
noted there are trail cameras stored in the shed,

g. Audit Update: Mr, Walker reported the audit was completed and will be submitted
with an extension by the end of the day. Mr. Walker will provide the Board with the final
copies and post to the website.

6. Management Matters:
a. Rental of Storage Shed Update; President Heeter discussed that they may not have a
renter until the snow removal and landscaping contracts are decided.
b. Trails/Community Maintenance
*  Fishing Guidelines update; President Heeter noted an issue with “No
Fishing Allowed” signs but the community is actually allowed to fish. The
Board discussed getting the sign reprinted,

*  General Trails repairs update: Director Espenlaub reported he rerouted the
trail and has been filling in erosion spots,

*  Holiday lighting: President Heeter reported they received a proposal for
holiday lighting that was $5,000. He explained they own and maintain all
the lights and materials and will install, remove, and store. Director Kelley
commented that he does not think this item fits into the service plan and
would be more appropriate for the HOA. He also noted the budget and
suggested Iooking at this next year. President Heeter discussed that the
Lodge would be the Metro District, but lighting on the monuments would
be HOA and suggested splitting the cost with the HOA. He added that
lights could be a festive way to brighten spirits in the community but
acknowledged the budget. Director Shepherd commented that she does like
the idea of lights, but since the budget is tight the money could be better
spent on items such as snow removal. The Board will table this item and
entertain the idea again in 2021,




*  RFP for 2021 Landscaping/Snow Plowing update: President Heeter
reported he has been working on the RFP and will be meeting with
Landscapers in October.

c. Landscaping, Irrigation, and ponds
* Hiring Landscape Architect for Comprehensive Community Landscape
Plan
*  Other 2020 Landscape projects
* Install irrigation lines along Lodge Drive for new pines
* Winslow entrance ownership/upgrade update: The Board
discussed the trees growing in front of the entrance, but we do
not own the property they are growing on. Mrs. Adams wil]
reach out to the County.

9. New Business: There was no discussion,
10. Public Comment: There was no public comment.
11. Other Business:
8. Newsletter survey feedback: President Heeter reported they received 20 responses from
the community, so it was a successful survey,
b. Next Regular scheduled Board Meeting, October 20, 2020 10:00 a.m. (in person at Lodge),

12. Adjournment: Director Espenlaub moved to adjourn; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion
passed unanimously at 12:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 MINUTES OF
THE CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SIGNING BELOW:

Bill Heeter, President



Lynn Shepherd, Vice President

Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer
John Kelley, Director

Rick Stauch, Director












3:52 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

1016720 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls January through September 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
1-100 - GF INCOME

1-105 : GF Prop Tax Revenus
1-110 - Specific Ownership Taxes
1-115 - Delinquent Tax and Interest
1-120 - Rental Income - Lodge Events
1-140 - FEMA Funds

Total 1-100 - GF INCOME

2-100 - DS INCOME
2.105 - DS Prop Tax Revenue
2-130 - D8 Interest Income

Total 2-100 - DS INCOME
Total Income
Groas Profit

Expense
1-1000 - SERVICES
1-1005 - Audit
1-1010 - Management Expense
1-1015 : Maintenance Management
1-1020 : Legal Fees

Total 1-1000 - SERVICES

1-2000 - LODGE
1-2001 - Lodge Management
1-2010 - Booking Fee
1-2015 - Event Hosting/ Attendant Fee
1-2020 - Event Suppliss
1-2025 - Clsaning
1-2030 - Repalrs and Malntenance
1-2038 - Utliltles
1-2040 - Security
1-2043 - Capltal Improvements - O&M
1-2044 - Landscape Malntenance
1-2045 - Snow Removal
1-2050 - Trash
1-2055 - Telephone

Total 1-2000 - LODGE

1-3000 - GF EXPENSES
1-3005 - Landscape Maintenance
1-3010 - Repair & Maintenance - O&M
1-3015 - Snow Removal - O&M
1-3020 - Utlitles - D&M
1-3025 - Infrastructure Replacement
1-3030 - Election
1-3035 - GF - Contingency

Total 1-3000 - GF EXPENSES

1-4000 - OTHER
1-4008 - Bank Charges
1-4010 : Insurance/ Fees
1-4015 - Office Expenses
1-4020 - Collection Fes GF(Treasurer)

Total 1-4000 - OTHER

Jan - slp 20

198,385.28
34,192.08
61.36
40,706.00
78,459.81

351,805.43

277,735.59
1,787.80

270,633.99
~ 631,338.82
631,336.62

8,100.00
31,500.00
18,000.00

8,738.23

66,338.23

24,765.50
1,150.00
7,851.87

563.09
685.00
8,109.47
4,320.74
1,680.46

10,033.08

15614.16
3,047.50
4,368.85
2,046.08

85,245.20

24,871.48
§3,152.93
17,204.90
12,482.48
4,814,30
208.08
1,200.00

114,034.18

430.00
8,912.47
473.61
6,646.65

17,462.73

Page 1



3:52 PM Cathedral Plnes Metropolitan District

10/16/20 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis January through September 2020

2-1000 - DS EXPENSES
2-1010 - Collection Fee DS (Treasurer)
2-1020 - Interest Expense DS

Total 21000 - DS EXPENSES
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan- §_og 20

496.07

~109,881.25

110,377.32
399,457.63
237,881.18
237,881.19

Page 2



3:53 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

10116720 Balance Sheet
Accruel Basis As of October 16, 2020
i Oct_ 18, 20 B
ABSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund 335,881.84
ECB General Fund 172,857.16
MM - C8afe Bond Fund UMB B 5 - ) 053
Total Checking/Savings 508,539.53
Accounts Recelvabls
Accounts Recelvable ) ‘[1.450:'_.59
Total Accounts Recsivable 11,450.50
Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Sve 311,843.19
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund ) ) i 189,611.81
Total Other Current Assets _ 481_.455.00
Total Current Assets 1,001,445.03
Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreclation -531,599.00
Original Cost > ‘].328.394.00
Total Community Center 796,785.00
Equipment
Accum Depreclation -2,883.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00
Total Equipment 11.239.00
Parke, Tralis & Monument
Accum Depreciation -540,161.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Parks, Tralls & Monument - Other _ ) 69.594.64
Tofal Parks, Tralls & Monument = _426.728_.41
Total Fixed Assets 1.234.8_1 241
TOTAL ASSETS 2,238,257.44
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 68,007.17
Total Accounts Payable 69,887.17
Other Current Liabllities
Accrued Interest - DSve 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSve 311,843.19
Deferred Prop Tax - Gni 169,611.81
Deposlts- Lodge Events 30._800.00
Totel Other Current Liabllities 530.292.67
Total Current Liablilties 600,988.84

Page 1



3:53 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

10118/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of October 16, 2020
) Oc! 16, 22 i
Long Term Liabiiities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premlum 2018
A/A Bond Premium 2018 -85,260.36
Bond Premium 2016 - Other ) = 414.281.?(_)
Total Bond Premium 2018 348,621,34
Bonds Payable 2018 - Other 4,540,000.00
Total Bonds Payable 2018 4.889.621.34}
Total Long Term Liabilities : 4.88_9.821.34
Total Liabliities 5,480,611.18
Equlty
Debt Sve / Cap Proj Funds 155,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,741,038.79
32000 : Retained Earnings 43,075.32
Net Income 24§.875.73
Total Equity ) i -3.2545353.74
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,236,257.44

Page 2



1 oBeg

00°009'0v1 00°009'0%1 65°960'08 00°0 6v°158 39007 - 00021 1104
00°000°01 00°000'0} 000 000 000 AaueBuguoy eBpo . pgop-;
00°008'g 0000g'S 88'682'T 000 0E'0bZ suoydeyey - 5goz-}
000008 00'000'g 99°89E'Y 000 000 ysely - gsoz-}
00°000°0} 0000001 05'2b0'c 000 000 [BACWOY MOUS . gypz-|
00000’ 00'000's 91°pl9'S) 000 000 sauBuejujey odsospur . pyoz-|
00°000'5Z 00000'6Z 86°EE0'01 000 000 N0 - sjusweacsduf jeydes) . cypoz-|
00005 00005y 01'989') 000 000 fpnaeg . pygz-;
00°000'8 00°000'g £6°186'% 000 61119 SORIAN - $E0Z-1
00°000'1 00°000'S1 1P80L'6 000 000 SouBUKU{RY pue suedey - ggoz-)

0089 000 Bujueers . gzoz-)
00000 00°000's 60°€05 000 000 sejiddng Jueag . ozpz-|
1871882 000 994 Juepuary /Bupsoy JueAT - g gz-|
00°051'}L 00’0 684 Bupoog - gLoz-1
00°008'sYy 00°008'g¥ 05'99L'%Z 00°0 000 woweBeuey ebpo - ogz-|

39001 - 000z-}

00°06Z'se 00°05Z'se £2°86e'99 000 000 SIDIAYIS - 0004} =m0}
00°000°'01 00°000°01 £Toes's 000 000 $604 [eBe] - pzo1-L
0000002 00°000'5Z 00°000'81 000 000 WeweBeuey eouusyuey - 5101~
00°000'2y 00°000'2Y 00°005"}€ 000 000 esuedhy JueweSeuey . gg)-;
000sz'8 00052's 00°001'g 000 000 PNV - COpE-|

SIDIAYES - 000}-1

esuedxy
26°952'0890 26952009 6V°100'29 000 19'799'0L 104 sS0ID

Z€'552'009 2e°552'000 oY’ 100'240 000 19°799°01 Swoouj jmo )

LZ109'18z 1T209'182 Y8'Vi9'za 000 SSILLE JNODNI 84 - 001-Z 30y

) 08262t . 000 SWoou) Iseinu) §q - og -z
17109182 17209182 ¥ 208082 000 sSLlL'e enuaAey xu) doud §q - 504z
IMOINI 4 - 0012
S0'8Y1'6LE SO'BYL'BLE 5°90£'60g 000 Z1188Y JNODNI 49 - 004-1 Peyoy
00000 00000 000 000 000 SWODU 1NPOLy JO Sejes - Spy-}
19'651'92 000 SPUNJ VNI - opi-L
00000'0¢} 00°000'0¢} 00°95H' Ly 000 00062 $1UA3 ofipo - ewoou) jequey - gz)-|
01'802 vi'opL ¥s8iequ) pue xu) Juenbuljeq - gjj-|
00°000'Sk 00°000's# 08'¥z9'8g 000 IV sexe] diysieume) oyroeds - g} (-1
S0'8PL'L0Z S0'8¥L°10Z ¥8°209'002 000 95 ZeTe enuosy xe] doid 4 - go3-1
SWOINI 49 - 091-}
0-—.-8—.—_
osuadhxgewony) Areujpig
3008png jenuuy JeBpng q1 4 02190 - upp 1e8png . 2P0
0202 Joqo10Q) siseg jensay
SdueuLIopa JeBpng ssoT g Jyouq 0zmL/0:
Pinsiq ueyodonay seulq reipegen Nd 656



Z oled

Ty

rrrTo.

eL'sinsrz 000 Y5 P66"L eloou) jeN
15°'86E's- 15°882'g- £L518'0rT 000 YS¥E6'L ewoow; ArupiQ Jen
£8°51'699 £68°€51'609 92°SZ1'96¢ 000 £1'899'Z esuodxz jejo)
19'982'062 19982062 ZeLICOLL 000 00°0 SISNIdXT S0 - 00012 |ej0)
00°000°1 00'000°L 000 000 000 AoueSuguo) - gq - gepi-z
09°'292'61Z 05°292'61Z SZ'189'601L 000 000 $0 esuedxy jsemu) - ggo-7
00°000'G0 00°'000'59 000 000 000 Sjuid [edjsupid puog - g1}z
LbZZ'Y Lbzey £0'96¥ 000 000 (raunseal;) gq eey uopaelon - piop-z
00008 00008 000 000 000 $083 oegsny) - GogL-Z
SISNIXT $4 - 00017
ZZL10'1 ZLo'si YEbS'LL 000 1zz8 HIHLO - 000~ 1m0
wi's ZZL0'e 99'822'9 000 1zZ8 (eunsze41) 349 ee uogaeyog . gzoi-
00°005 00005 19 000 000 sesuedx3 e3yQ - g1.0p-1
00°000'z} 00°000°Z1 102186 000 000 $004 feoURINSU| . OLoi~;
00°009 00005 00°0c¥ 000 000 sabuey) yueg . goop-)
UIHLO - 00041
00°005'9€ ) 00°005'9e L 95°802°GLL 000 EPVEL'L $ASNIXA 49 - 000¢-1 rejoL,
00000'0L 00°000°01 00°002°L 000 000 fousBupuos - 49 . copp-L
00°000'¢ 00°000°C 80°80Z 000 000 UORYeLT - opog-)
00'000°04 00°000'01 0E'FL6'Y 000 000 usweoeidey exmongselyy) - gzoe-|
00°005"2Z 00°005"2Z 1B9IZ'YL 000 SPveELL WZ0 - sopNAn - pzog-L
00°000'9} 00°000'9) 0680Z'LL 000 000 W30 - |IBAOWISY MOUS - GLag-)
00°000'SE 00°000'se £6251'Ce 000 000 WSO - eousuejulen ¥ sjedey - gLoe-|
00°000'ce 00°000'SE 9v'118'vZ 000 000 soususjuiey ededspu . goop-;
SISNIdXI 49 - 0008~}
¥yeBpng [enuuy JeBpng qia 0Z 0 - uep Jebpng 0Z 10
020Z JeqojaQ s198g [eniooy
8dueuLIopIad Jebpng sso % Jyouy 0z/9/0
1dsIq ueyjodonel seuly jelpeypen Wd gs:¢



L oBeg

00'008°0%1 00°009'0¥} 69'960'08 000 6’158 39007 - 000Z-} Moy
00°000°01 £0°000°01 000 000 000 AaueBupuoy efipor . gegs-
00°00€'E 00°00g'e 8£682Z'C 000 ot orz euoydejey - ggoz-)
00°000'8 00°000'8 SO'BoE'Y 000 000 ysell - 0502-1
00°000'0L 00°000'0L 05'L40's 000 000 RAOWSY MOUS - §pgZ-L
00000's 00000'S aL'p19°GL 000 000 SoURUajel edesspusT] - ppgz-
00'000'sZ 00'000'cZ 86'€£0'0L 000 000 W20 - Sueweacsdw) jaides - gyppz-)
007005y 00°00S'y 9v'989°L 000 000 Aunoseg . gpoz-1
00°000'8 00°000'9 £6'LE6' 000 61110 SORIRN - SE0Z-1
00'000'sL 00°000'51 reoL's 000 000 saususuIRN pue siedsy - ggpz-1

00'589 00'0 Bujueeyy . gzpz-|
007000 00°000'¢ 60895 0070 000 s8jjddng Jueay - gzoz-1

I g1 Y] 000 904 Juepueny Bunsoy Juea3 - goz-)

00°051') 000 8e4 Gupfoog - g102-
00'009"'st 00°008'8p 05'992'vZ 00’0 000 JusweBeuey eBpo- . Looz-|

39001 - 000Z-1
00°0S2'se 00'05z'se £2'92€'99 000 000 SIDIANIS - 000}-1 je)o)
00'000'0¢ 00°000'01 £z'ocl'g 000 000 $004 (efe . gzp1-),
00'000'sZ 00'000'sZ 00°000'8L 000 000 Wouweleuey soususiuiey . gL0)-1
00°000'Z¥ 00°000'2y 00°005°L€ 000 000 esuadxz JeweBevey - gLo1-;
00°052'8 00°052'g 00°001'9 000 000 upny - Goo)-1
SIDIANIL - 000L-1
ssuedxy
Ze°652'089 Z€'962'099 8r'L00'Zre 000 19'799'0) Wouid ssoun
Z€'552'009 Z£°952'090 8V I00ZF0 000 19'709'01 ewoouy (Mo,
2T 109'L82 1Z°209't92 Yo' rH0'782 000 SSLLL'E 3NOONI 84 - 001L-Z B0,

098" 000 SWoou] 1se.eju] §q - 0g}-Z
2°209'182 1T109'182 PLive'08g 0070 SSLLL'E enueAsy xe) doud sq - goL-2

JNOONI 84 - 001

S0'8Yi'62€ S0'8vL'6.¢ 85'06¢'65E 000 Zl'lss' FWOONI 49 - 001 |mo),
00°000'c 00000'c 000 000 000 BUIOdU] Jonposd Jo Se[Bg - Gy)-|
19°65K'8L 000 Spunj = - ov-1
00°000'08L 00°000'01L 00°95h' Ly 000 00'082 SiueAg 68po - ewcou) [ejuey - gz)-}

01’802 L9 Jseiau) pue x) Juenbujjeq - gL1-1
00°000"s 00°000'st 08'z9'ge 000 CTLEY sexe) diysieump sypedg - gy 1-|
S0'8rl'L0Z S0'8FL L0Z PE°209'002 000 952222 enueaey xe) dosd 49 - ggp-L

JWOONI 49 - 0pi-1
swoau|
esuedxg/ewoay| Kewipap
¥eBpng jenuuy  mBpngqia 02 120 - uep 3e8png 0Z ®0
0202 Jeqojag Siseg [enday
oo:mEho.tan_ uom_u:m ssoT 9 Jyoid ozmLoL
usIq :3__2_9_“_02 Sauld jespagen Nd ¥



Z eBeg

159688 15'08¢'s- SL'5I8'hT 000 ¥5'¥86°L ewooy JeN
IS86E's- 15'88e'g- eS8 000 ¥ p66'2 swosu} Kreujpag jon
£8'651'699 . £@'Ecl'sog 91'5Z1'98¢ 000 £1'999'Z esuedx3 jwoy
19'982'06Z 19'982'062 ZeLIS0LL 000 000 S3SN34XT §a - 0004-Z 0,
00°000'L 00°000'L 000 000 000 foueBuguoy - gq - sgq1-z
0529L'61Z 09°292'612 £Z°198'60) 000 000 $0 esueth j9eueq] - gegl-z
00°000'c9 00°000'c9 00'0 000 000 Siud |edpupg puog - 5101z
LLvEZy Lvze'y 2096t 000 000 (eunsees)) gq ee3 uonseyog - grop-2
00°008 00008 000 000 000 $604 8380 - GoQL-Z
SASN3JXI §4 - 00042
L't ZZLI0'L YEVG'LL 000 1zz9 UIHLO - 00011 |30
Zio'e ZL0E 99'922'g 000 1zze (aunsees1) 19 esy uogoeos . gzop-1
00005 00'008 \o'ELy 000 000 sesuedx3 eoyQ - 5104
0000021 00°000'Z1 rZI6'e 000 00'0 684 fouRINSY - OL04-L
00°005 00005 00°0Ep 000 000 seflieys yueg - gpop-|
YIHLO - 00011
00°005'05 ) 00°005'951 89°'892'G1) 000 eV ves) SISNIAXI 49 - 000¢-1 120
00°000°01 00°000'0) 00002} 000 000 #oueBupuag - 3o . gopg-1
00'000'¢ 00'000's 80°'80Z 000 00’0 uopvel3 - ggoe-|
00°000'01 00°000°01 0SLEY 000 000 Wewsderdey einongsexu) . gzoc-;
00700522 00°009'2Z LE9IZ'YL 000 EFvEL') WR0 - seqiinn - ozog-;
00°000'9 00°000'1 06'90Z'2] 000 000 W20 - |eAcwiey moug - 51pg-|
00°000'SE 00'000'SE £6Z51'CS 000 000 WO - soususjuley 3 Jjedey . gLo¢-)
00°000'sg 00°000'GE 9v'1L18'YZ 000 000 SouBUGlulE) sdeospUE" - Sopg-|
SISNIAXT 49 - 0006-)
JeBpng jenuuy weBpng qpa 02 120 - uep ebpng 0Z 30
0202 Jeqojq S19eg jensooy
Soueulopay jeBpng sso 3jouq 0z/aLiol
PHIsIa usjodoney seuly jeipeyien nd y5ig






INNOJJY anny TVi3INID
020¢/0z/01

1S3INOIY ININAVY
psIg uejjjodosey Sduld jespeyyen



